Ministry
of Defence

Our Ref: 16/322

Dear

Secretariat

Defence Infrastructure Organisation
Kingston Road

Sutton Coldfield

B75 7RL

E-mail:

Thank you for your email of 14 March 2016 requesting the following information:

Diosec-parli@mod.uk

13 April 2016

“ .. a list of all projects which have been issued to contractors(Current, awarded and
upcoming) under the Next Generation Estate Contracts (NGEC) Regional Capital Works
Framework — East Midlands and Eastern England.”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of information

Act 2000 (FOIA).

A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence. | can confirm
that information in scope of your request is held and the following tabie refers. Contracts awarded
have their suppliers listed next to them. The potential upcoming projects are still in the early stages
and have not been awarded to NGEC contractors under the framework and therefore do not have

any suppliers associated with them.

Contracts Awarded

Supplier

RAF Marham, Anvil Non FOA, Works
Package A2, HV Enabling Works

Henry Brothers Ltd

RAF Lakenheath Dorm 941

Henry Brothers Lid

RAF Honington Primary Healthcare
Accomodation

Interserve PLC

RAF Marham, Anvil Non FOA Works
Package B Demolitions and Site Access

Balfour Beatty Regional Construction Ltd

RAF Marham, Anvil Non FOA Works
Package C Site Wide Utilities

Balfour Beatty Regional Construction Ltd

RAF Waddington HV Power Upgrade

Morgan Sindall PLC

Potential Upcoming Projects

RAF Feltwell — Heating Mains
Refurbishment

RAF Lakenheath RPR Check Pad
Taxiway Foxtrot North

RAF Lakenheath — Refurbishment of
Building 943

RAF Lakenheath — Refurbishment of
Building 978

if you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not
possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by



contacting tne Intormarton HIgNts Lompuance team, |- Fioor, VMU IVIZIN Duliuing, vviinerndil,
SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has
come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.org.uk

Yours sincerely,

DIO Secretariat



